
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jennifer Brubaker 
Rose Thompson; Sandy Moses; Carol Purvis; Blanca Bay0 
RE: Dkt. 980744-WS - FWSC Gain on Sale in Orange County 

As we discussed, I'll also send a "cancel" on the 7/23 prehearing. 
-Original Message-- 
From: Kay  fly^ 
Sent: Thursday, July 12,2001 1044 AM 
To: Ruth Crosbie; Rose Thompson 
Cc: Sandy Moses; Carol Purvis; Blanca Bayo; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: FW: Dkt. 980744-WS - FWSC Gain on Sale in Orange County 

Rose, fyi. 

Ruth, please excuse the misdirected e-mail. 

&Y 
---Original Message--- 

Sent: Thursday, July 12,2001 1042 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Sandy Moses; Blanca &yo; Carol Purvis; Ruth Crosbie 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 980744-WS - FWSC Gain on Sale in Orange County 

- From: Kay  fly^ 

Will do. 

Everyone: fyi. 

h Y  
---Original Message--- 
From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Thursday, July 12,2001 1039 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Dkt. 980744-WS - FWSC Gain on Sale in Orange County 
Importance: High 

Per our telephone discussion, I a m  requesting that you fax a copy of t..e FAW notice of hearing for tlLe above-referenced docket with 
the word "cancel" written across it to the FAW publications department at (850)488-7849. The utility is filing for a continuance of the 
hearing today and new dates have been cleared through the Chairman and prehearing officer's offices. I apologize for any difficulty 
ths may present - please let me know if I can be of any assistance; thanks. 
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